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2 December 2009

F.A.Q Annc Dillon

Solicitor to the Inquiry

The Inquiry into Hyponatraemia-related Deaths
Acthur Housc

41 Arthur Street

Belfast BT1 4GB

Dear Madam

Re:  Our Clients: Mr & Mrs Ferguson
Privilege Issue in respect of Raychel Ferguson’s documents

Thank you for your email of the 30™ November 2009 the contents of which we have now
relayed to our clients and Counsel.

We can only comment by way of gratitude that thc matter has been resolved much to the
relief of our clients. We now await sight of the three Reports as soon as possible.

Just to assist the Inquiry and the Trust and for the avoidance of doubt as far as we are.
concemned the entirety ol this matter is satisfactorily resolved and we only scek
production of the three medical reports and we look forward to receiving same.

Yours faithfull

Desmond J. Doherty
Solicitor

Cce John Coyle BL
Michael Topolski QC
Mr & Mrs Ferguson
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